The Mount Joy Township Supervisors held their regular monthly meeting on Thursday, September 13, 1990 at 7:30 p.m. at the Township Municipal Building on Hoffman Home Road. All members were present.

The minutes of both the August regular meeting and the special meeting held on August 28, 19990 were approved by motion of Glenn Snyder, 2nd by Wilbur Danner, carried. The bills to be paid report, consisting of \$29,895.98 to be paid out of the General Account, checks numbered 5984 through 6002; \$46,000.00 to be paid out of the State Account, check numbered 103; and \$3,521.32 to be paid out of the Payroll Account, checks numbered 968 through 972 were approved by motion of Snyder, 2nd by Danner, carried.

New Business:

- -The Subdivision of William B. Yowell was presented to the Supervisors. The 3/10 acre parcel is to be added to the lot owned by Dave Mummert on Route 97. Motion made by Danner to accept the Subdivision plan, 2nd by Snyder, carried.
- -The Subdivision of Hazel Vockroth was presented to the Supervisors for review before submitting it to the Planning Commission again. The Supervisors made various suggestions on the plan.
- -John Schwartz was present representing Barlow Fire Company to give a report of the proposed budget for 1991.
- -Kris Rice was present representing the Adams County Library Board concerning our contributions to the Library System.

Ordinances:

- -Ordinance Number 2-90 known as the "Mount Joy Township House Numbering Ordinance" was adopted by motion of Snyder, 2nd by Danner, carried.
- -The Weed Control Ordinance, which purpose was to control those areas in the Township being neglected by the owners, was not passed. There was strong opposition from numerous township residents that felt it was too strict, and who didn't want to have certain areas maintained.

Correspondence and Miscellaneous:

- -The Chairman brought to the attention to those in attendance the opening of a position of the Lake Heritage Municipal Authority Board. The candidates who have been recommended will be interviewed before the next meeting.
- -Letter received by LHMA concerning the problem of Lake Heritage residents building additions, decks, etc. on sewer lines. Permits must now go through LHMA before you can acquire a building permit through the Township.

- -Notice received from the Adams County Association of Township Officials concerning the Annual Township Convention to be held on Wednesday, November 14, at the Irishtown Fire Hall. Attendance must be turned in by November 1.
- -The Adams County Conservation District is sponsoring a workshop on Wetlands on October 11 from 7:00-9:00 p.m. at the Straban Township building.
- -Letter received from PA State Association of Township Supervisors... "For any purchase or contract that exceeds \$4,000. but is less than \$10,000. You must obtain written or telephone price quotations from at least three qualified and responsible contractors, in lieu of advertising for bids. You must keep a written record of all telephone price quotations."
- -Announcement made that Terre Hill Concrete products was awarded the bid for concrete culverts at the Special meeting held on August 28, 1990.
- -The 1989-90 Accident Report was received from the Department of Transportation
- -Letter received from Nancy Smith-Taylor with various concerns about Zoning Traffic Safety.
- -It was brought to the attention of those present that paving is complete and that the township has \$60,000 left in the present price quote. It was decided o go ahead and seal the roads that were to be done in the Spring considering the fact that the oil prices will be going up in the near future. Plunkert Road and Mud College Road will be sealed.

Meeting adjourned at 8:30 p.m. Submitted by Ellen T. Dayhoff, secretary.